
Ann Kehoe 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 
Attach men t s: 

Dear Mr O'Mahony 

Ann Kehoe 
12 August 2013 1 2 3 1  
'0 ma h o n y ro g er @ e i rco m-. net ' 
Laura Burke 
RE: Inspectors Report - Oral Hearing, POO12-05 
P0012-05-Inspectors Report Re Oral Hearing Decision.pdf 

I 

i 

We did have some technical issues last week regarding documents publishing to our Web, this issue is with our IT 
department. In the meantime please find enclosed a copy of the inspectors7repor-t. 

Regards \ 

Ann Kehoe 
Office of Licensing 

-----Original Message----- 
From: omahonvroger@eircom.net lmailto:omahonvroper@eircom.netl 
Sent: 12 August 2013 12:13 
To: Ann Kehoe 
Cc: Laura Burke 

~ - -  Subject: Inspectors'Report - Oral Hearing, POO12-05 - -  
A -  .- - .  

cc: Ms Laura Burke - Director General - Environmental Protection Agency 

Dear Ms Kehoe, I 

\ 

Why is the Inspectors Report to the Oral Hearing,Request not posted to the Agency website. 

Please advise when available to view. 

Since rely 

Roger O'Mahony 
Kilshannig House 
Cratloe Wood 

' Cratloe 
Co. Clare - f 

5 

t: 086-8597277 
m : oma honvroge r@e i rcom .net , 

? 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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